

SENIOR ATTORNEY AT LAW  
**KAMILLA PIERDOLA MONDRUP**



AARHUS   
(+45) 77 40 10 32   
(+45) 40 45 07 85   
[KPI@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:kpi@njordlaw.com) 

## PROFILE

Kamilla Pierdola Mondrup is engaged in data protection law, including, among other things, implementation of the General Data Protection Regulation requirements, mapping of data, drawing up of data processing agreements, personal data policies, letters of assent, whistleblowing arrangements, transfers of personal data to third countries, registration and authorisation conditions, etc.

Furthermore, Kamilla Pierdola Mondrup has experience in employment law, marketing law, IT law, and public law, where data protection law plays a decisive role.

## EXPERIENCE

2018-	NJORD Law Firm, attorney
2015-2018	Bird & Bird, attorney
2012-2015	Bestseller A/S, attorney
2008-2011	Abel & Skovgård Larsen, legal assistant and assistant attorney

## EDUCATION

2012	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2008	University of Aarhus, Master of Law

## LANGUAGES

Danish, German, and English.

## PUBLICATIONS

- Author of a number of articles concerning the General Data Protection Regulation.

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

In addition, Kamilla Pierdola Mondrup gives lectures on the General Data Protection Regulation.

**NJORD**  
LAW FIRM